JVCKENWOOD

Request for Class II Permissive Change

June 11, 2014

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

FCCID : ASIK9X004
Applicant : JVC KENWOOD Corporation
To Whom It May Concern:
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: ASIK9X004, originally granted on
10/27/2009 .
We changed the following points from the original model.
* Artwork changes from shape change of the crystal.
* The heat sink of the FET DC supply to the heater mounting change.

* The address lines added to the RAM for shared with 600dpi model.

Please refer to attached “Theory of operation” for details of these modifications.
This time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this product still meets the minimum
requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Please refer to the test report submitted with this

application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

5 Moz

Manabu Sato
JVC KENWOOD Corporation




